
 

Finance & Taxpayer Services 
509 W 5th St 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
 

TO:  County Board of Commissioners   

FROM: Lucas Dahling  

SUBJECT: Liquor Licenses Annual Renewals  

DATE:  November 5, 2024  

 
 
 
Discussion: 
We request the County Board of Commissioners approve the applications for annual renewal of 
Liquor Licenses for the following establishments, contingent upon approval from the County 
Sheriff, County Attorney, and the State Liquor Control Commissioner.  
 
 
 Establishment:     Liquor License: 

1. B Wells Bar    On Sale & Sunday 
30106 Scandinavia Ave 
Frontenac, MN 55026 
 

2. Hay Creek Campground   On Sale & Sunday 
31655 Highway 58 Blvd 
Red Wing, MN 55066 
 

3. Mt Frontenac Golf Clubhouse  On Sale & Sunday 
32420 Ski Rd 
Frontenac, MN 55026 
 

4. Welch Village Ski Area (2 locations) On Sale & Sunday 
26685 Co 7 Blvd 
Welch, MN 55089 
 

5. Cannon River Inn    On & Off Sale & Sunday  
26374 Cty 7 Blvd 
Welch, MN 55089 
 

6. Lake City Golf Course   On Sale & Sunday 
33587 Lakeview Dr 
Lake City, MN 55041



 

7. Willow Brook Farm LLC   On Sale & Sunday 
29212 Orchard Rd 
Red Wing, MN 55066 
 

8. 61 Express     Off Sale 
33971 Hwy 61 Blvd 
Frontenac, MN 55026      
 

  
 
Licenses will run from December 1, 2024 thru November 30, 2025.  
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the approval of the annual liquor license renewals.   
 


